MILITARY PSYCHOLOGY NEWSLETTER



DIVISION 19

Of the American Psychological Association

Winter 1982

EXEC	JTIVE	COMMI	TTEE

IN THIS ISSUE

PRESIDENT		Page
Robert S. Nichols	Minutes:	
	Outgoing Executive Committee	2
PRESIDENT - ELECT	Annual Business Meeting	5
A. David Mangelsdorff	Incoming Executive Committee	8
PAST PRESIDENT	Military Psychology Award:	
James K. Arima	Citation - A. David Mangelsdorff	3
SECRETARY - TREASURER	Treasurer's Report	4
Francis J. Fishburne		
DEDDECENTATIVE TO COINCII	Proposed Division 19 Budget 82-83	7
REPRESENTATIVE TO COUNCIL	C-11 C- 1007 ADA C	
Randall M. Chambers	Call for 1983 APA Convention Program Proposals	8
MEMBERS - AT - LARGE		
Bert T. King Martin F. Wiskoff	News About Members	8
	Officers and Committees	9
STANDING COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN	Trip to China	11
NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS	New Members and Associates	12
A. David Mangelsdorff, President - Elect		
PROGRAM	Call for Newsletter Participation	12
	Parant Publication	
Robert Penn	Recent Publications	13
MEMBERSHIP	Ad Hoc Committee on International	
W. Steven Sellman	Relations Report	13
FELLOWS		
D. Bruce Bell		

NEWSLETTER EDITOR/PUBLICITY Edward E. Eddowes Michael H. Strub

The Outgoing Executive Committee met at the Washington Hilton Hotel on August 23, 1982. The meeting was called to order at 4:10 P.M. with Bob Nichols acting as president for Jim Arima who had died during the summer. Others in attendance were: Dave Mangelsdorff (Secretary-Treasurer), Bert King (Member-at-Large), Randy Chambers (Program), Sylvia Mayer (Fellows), and Ed Eddowes (Membership). Minutes of the previous year's Incoming Executive Committee were accepted as published in the 1982 newsletter. Paul Nelson resigned as Council representative; Randy Chambers represented Division 19 at the Council meeting. Dave Mangelsdorff will resign as Secretary-Treasurer as of December 31, 1982 with Joe Fishburne taking over as interim Secretary-Treasurer. Nominations for Secretary-Treasurer, Council representative, Member-at-large, and President will be sought.

The Treasurer's report stated that the Division funds were invested in a money market fund with John Hancock which allowed check-writing in amounts of \$250 and greater. It was recommended that the Division assessment remain at the \$3 level. The Treasurer's report was approved.

Council representative Randy Chambers discussed some of the 75 issues brought before the APA Council, including: Credentialing psychologists and other health service providers, the taks forces, emphasis on post-doctoral training, tightening of standards, and accrediting programs. Since Division 19 has one vote at Council, a share of 1/2 was allotted to each of the two forums (professional issues and scientific issues). How Division 19 should vote regarding whether psychologists should take a stand on political issues was discussed. It was recommended that Division 19 would vote that APA not establish a political position in general. If APA must take a stand, the facts bearing on the issue need to be presented. It was suggested that the activities of other scientific organizations with respect to political issues be examined further. Randy agreed to summarize the issues brought before Council and report to the executive committee for further guidance regarding the Division 19 position toward Council activities.

Bob Nichols presented the Awards Committee report. The 1982 recipient was Dave Mangelsdorff. It was suggested that using a special solicitation for awards was preferable to making an announcement in the newsletter.

The Nominating Committee report was presented by Bob Nichols. A three person slate for president was drawn up from the 120 nominations received. Dave Mangels-dorff was elected President-Elect.

Randy Chambers presented the Program Committee report. The submissions for the 1982 program included: 18 symposium proposals and 61 paper proposals for the 22 hours allotted. Co-sponsoring of offerings with other divisions broadened the scope of the program. A workshop was sponsored without a fee. It was suggested that the pre-convention newsletter not have the rooms listed because of confusion that resulted when the rooms were changed by the APA.

Ed Eddowes reported that the Membership Committee received 67 interest slips. There were 41 member and 4 associate applications returned. Greater dissemination of the Division 19 membership list was suggested to aid in future membership drives.

The Fellows Committee report was presented by Sylvia Mayer. From five (cont.)

For meritorious scientific and professional contributions to military psychology

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Division of Military Psychology

presents the

1982 Military Psychology AWARD

10

Arthur David Mangelsdorff

Or meritorious scientific and professional contributions to military psychology.

Citation

From the very beginning of his career Dr. Mangelsdorff has been a prolific contribution to military psychology. Although he is only ten years beyond his Ph.D., he has already contributed over 60 publications to the literature. His experience includes work in research, teaching, and consulting in areas such as mental health, combat stress reactions, general health care, drug education and rebabilitation, and design and analysis of studies. Moneover, he has been an extremely active participant in the professional organizations of which he is a member. Fon example, since 1974 he has contributed to the Division of Military Psychology as a member of the membership and program committees, member-at-large of the executive committee, secretary-treasurer, newstetter editor, and, as of these meetings, as President-Elect of the Division of Military Psychology.

It is with a great deal of pride that we known these outstanding early career accompilishments in military health psychology and present this award this 25th day of August 1982.

Beliet J. M.A.L.

Robert S. Nichols, President

E. Kalph Dusek, Past-President

Robert S. Nichols, President

Ralph Dusek, Past-President

TREASURER'S REPORT 1981 to 1982

Initial balance as of 1 San Diego receipts Ft Sam Houston Bank John Hancock mutual fun APA gross receipts		Subtotal	\$3977.43 66.43 11.54 331.35 2525.00 \$6911.75
Expenses:			
31 August 1981	San Diego chech charge		\$ 2.15
31 August 1981	Awards certificates		61.48
31 August 1981	Awards engraving		16.05
20 September 1981	Newsletter insurance		40.00
1 October 1981	John Hancock		1.00
6 October 1981	AV rental APA		66.25
30 October 1981	Office postage		7.68
13 November 1981	Newsletter 1		740.00
13 December 1981	Mailing labels newsletter		11.26
3 February 1982	Ft Sam Houston Bank check charge		4.44
17 February 1982	Mailing labels newsletter		20.00
5 March 1982	Newsletter 2 and postal permit		350.00
6 April 1982	APA mailing labels (fellows)		11.84
9 April 1981	AAP Patron		200.00
17 M ay	APA Newsletter insurance		40.00
15 June 1982	APA nominations		107.25
2 July 1982	Newsletter 3		455.00
5 August 1982	Awards plaques		575.57
	•	Subtotal	\$2709.97
Balances:			
23 July 1982	John Hancock		\$4116.15
31 August 1982	Ft Sam Houston Bank check		82.65
15 August 1982	Ft Sam Houston Bank		2.98
		Subtotal	\$4201.78
Final Balance as o	f 31 August 1982		\$4201.78
Line Datance as 0	I OI TINGUOC IOON		Ψ · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

MINUTES OF THE OUTGOING EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Continued)

applicants, two candidates were nominated. Both candidates were rejected by the APA Membership Committee. The recurrent problems were cited: candidates not publishing in refereed journals (preferrably psychology), not being known outside of military circles, and not contributing to the advancement of psychology. Fellows need to recommend more candidates and candidates need to line-up fellows from other divisions to recommend them. Candidates need to be aware of the criteria for nomination, specifically: member of APA for 5 years, publish in refereed journals, make outstanding contribution to psychology (more that military research), and be known outside of military circles.

The reports of the ad hoc committees followed. Bob Nichols reported for the Ad Hoc Committee for Psychologists in Uniform. APA has studied the standards for military psychologists and the three services currently are responding to (cont.)

APA concerns. The issues involve the lack ofuniformity of standards in the DoD and whether state licensure would allow comparability.

There was no report from the History of Military Psychology Committee, the problem being obtaining clearance for individual reports. The Ad Hoc Committee on Human Factors report was given by Randy Chambers. Contributions and technical achievements in rehabilitation engineering for civilians and veterans with handicaps were cited as part of the concerns with helping the handicapped. The Ad Hoc Committee on Selection and Training was reported by Ed Eddowes. Currently the major concerns focused on pilot selection, combat success and acquisition and retention of individual skills. A symposium, "Military Developments in Computer Assisted Selection Systems" was organized and presented at the 1982 APA Convention sponsored by the Committee. Dave Mangelsdorff presented the newsletter report. Three newsletters were published, the third, a preconvention issue contained a member survey. Dave had received 50 survey forms at the time of his report.

Bert King presented the report of the Ad Hoc Committee on International Relations. The Committee hopes to act as a clearinghouse for information. The NATO Managerial Behavior and Leadership Conference had little to offer about military issues. The International Applied Military Psychology meeting in London dealt with women in the military, job satisfaction, use of inexpensive simulators in training, and selection. The International Association for Applied Psychology Conference met in Edinburgh; it had some interesting sessions, particularly on officer selection. APA was not helpful on other international relations activities.

New business centered on reforming committees. Bert King (Member-at-large) will assist in the Awards Committee, replacing Jim Arima. Randy Chambers will serve as interim Representative to Council and Joe Fishburne will serve as interim Secretary - Treasurer. Other issues addressed to Division 19 included: establishment of a peace mission or a National Peace Academy, representation at a Competence Evaluation Conference on credentialing, and Division Liaison officers to assist in working on APA projects. Several questions were raised, among them, what should Division 19 do with respect to distressed psychologists, new divisions in APA, psychological assistance in health care and interactions with APA headquarters.

There being no further business, motions were made, seconded, and carried that the meeting be adjourned.

MIMUTES OF THE ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

The annual Division 19 business meeting was held at the Washington Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C. at 1:05 P.M. on August 25,1982. The meeting was called to order by acting president Bob Nichols with 22 members present at the start of the meeting. Bob Nichols imformed the members of the death of President Jim Arima on July 16, 1982. A letter to Mrs. Arima from the APA expressing concern at Jim's death was read. Ralph Dusek, Past President and chairman of the Awards Committee, presented the Awards Committee report. The Military Psychology Award was presented to A. David Mangelsdorf for his early career contributions to military health psychology. The Award citation appears in the newsletter.

Bob Nichols presented the Nominations Committee report. A three-member (cont.)

slate of candidates was proposed for president. The members voted Dave Mangelsdorff President-Elect.

Dave Mangelsdorff gave the Treasurer's report. It is presented in the news-letter. It was recommended and approved that the reading of the minutes of the 1981 Annual Business Meeting be suspended. The 1981 minutes were accepted and approved as published in the 1981 newsletter. Following the Treasurer's report it was recommended that Division 19 funds continue to be held in the mutual fund account. A recommendation to continue the present Division assessment was approved. The proposed 1982 - 1983 budget of \$3000 was approved.

The report of the Representative to Council was given by Randy Chambers. Of the 84 issues before the Council, several were of interest to Division 19. These included: 1) A task force on disaster control (Division 19 supported this proposal. It was defeated by Council.), 2) Nuclear disarmament (Division 19 was neutral.), 3) Each division would decide on the criteria by which fellow candidates would be evaluated, and 4) The doctoral degree would be emphasized for practice in psycology. Only a few of the issues had been voted upon at the time of the Business Meeting.

The Program Committee report was presented by Randy Chambers. The theme for the 1982 program was War and Peace. The contents of the program are noted in the minutes of the Outgoing Executive Committee meeting. Problems encountered included difficulties in coordinating with the APA on outside invited speakers and an increase in the number of program participants who failed to show up for their presentations. It was noted that a participant must notify the session chairperson if unable to attend, or to make suitable arrangements to fully discharge the comittment to participate. It was moved, seconded, and approved that the Division would not accept future submissions from persons who fail to honor their commitments to make presentations,

The Membership Committee report was presented by Ed Eddowes. Details of this report are provided in the minutes of the Outgoing Executive Committee. The Fellows Committee report was given by Sylvia Mayer. In addition to the material also found in the minutes of the Outgoing Executive Committee, it was requested that nominations for fellow status be solicited through the newsletter and that Fellows recommend as candidates members who satisfy the criteria used by the APA Membership Committee in evaluating candidates.

Al Wooten gave the report of the Ad Hoc Committee for Psychologists in Uniform. The issue of licensure for psychologists in uniform was discussed. Among the problems noted were the management of clinicians, staffing based on population analyses rather than patient services, revision of the regulations on health care delivery, and credentialing of psychologists. The DoD is requesting the chiefs of the armed services to decide on the licensing of psychologists in uniform.

Henry Taylor reported for the Relation of Psychology to Public Policy Committee. The Committee suggested that Division 19 should take no action on public policy at this time. Instead, the Division should move cautiously through established military and APA channels.

Herlie Hendrix reported for the Ad Iloc Committe on Organizational Psychology. The Committee is attempting to establish an information network and is coordinating its efforts with Division 14.

50.00

70.00

70.00

3000.00

Total \$

PROPOSED DIVISION 19 BUDGET FOR 1982 - 1983

Expected Receipts	
Expected Recorpts	
Dues 590 @ \$2.00 \$	1180.00
Assessments 540 @ \$3.00	1620.00
Interest	200.00
Total \$	3000.00
Projected Expenses	
Officers \$	150.00
Committees:	150.00
Nominating	150.00
Program	30.00
Fellows	30.00
Membership	30.00
Newsletter printing and mailing (three issues)	1250.00
Organizations	200.00
AAP auunal support	75.00
Coalitions, three @ \$25.00	73.00
Printing and initial distribution of Military Psychology	500.00
brochure	300.00
Convention	200.00
Social hour	100.00
Workship committees and rooms	75.00
Audio visual rentals	20.00
Executive committee meetings	50.00

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING (Continued)

Miscellaneous administrative expenses

Division stationery

Mailing labels

The Ad Hoc Committee on Women and Minorities in Military Psychology report was presented by Jo Hunter. The Committee had sponsored a symposium for the 1982 APA Convention. Attention had been focused on a speech at the Convention by Sharon Lord on how best to utilize women in the armed forces. The Committee will continue its activities and will be chaired by Anne Hoiberg, who will releive Jo Hunter.

Marty Wiskoff discussed the Military Psychology brochure which will be updated and published in the future. The objective of the brochure is to tell what the Division of Military Psychology is about. The brochure will serve many purposes.

Paul Nelson reported for the Credentialing and Education Committee. He recommended that the Division work through existing APA structure rather than by a separate ad hoc committee. Randy Chambers reported on the Ad Hoc Committee on Human Factors and Engineering Psychology stating its concern with helping the handicapped through rehabilitation engineering. Dave Mangelsdorff reported on the newsletter, noting that use of a mailing permit helpsed reduce newsletter costs.

Committee were reformed as shown in the list of officers and committee chairpersons and members. There being no further bussiness, the meeting was adjourned.

MIMUTES OF THE INCOMING EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

The incoming Executive Committee met at 4:05 P.M. on 26 August 1982 at the Washington Hilton Hotel, Washington, DC. President Bob Nichols called the meeting to order. The attendees were: Ed Eddowes (Newsletter), Richard Bloom (International Relations), Joe Fishburne (Secretary-Treasurer), Bob Penn (Program), Bert King (Member-at-large), Randy Chambers (Representative to Council), Marty Wiskoff (Member-at-large), Dave Mangelsdorff (President-Elect), Arthur C. F. Gilbert, and L. R. Chominski New members were selected to committee vacancies: Bert King (Awards), Steve Parkinson (Program), Frank Petho (Membership), Arthur C. F. Gilbert (Fellows), and Arthur C. F. Gilbert (Organizational Psychology).

Bob Penn (Program) asked about funds for invited speakers; a small honorarium of up to \$200 was made available. APA Council must vote on any invited speakers who are not APA members and this must be scheduled for Council review in time for the January meeting. Guidance for invited speakers can be obtained from the APA Board of Directors. Penn suggested that his intent would be to develop symposia and speakers rather than paper sessions, particularly through joint sponsorships with other divisions. Richard Bloom (International Relations) will attempt to publish information about international researchers, their interests and practices.

On the recommendation of the Membership Committee Chairman, it was voted to reinstate Jeff Koonce as a member of Division 19. The Organizational Psychology Committee will continue its coordination with Division 14.

New business included: establishment of a National Peace Academy, representation at a Competance Evaluation Conference on credentialing (Joe Fishburne will attend on behalf of Division 19, but will pay his own fees), liaisons with APA (not formally needed), JCAH position on credentialing (each service will write its own response). Other issues were discussed: distressed psychologists, gays, archives (Division 19 material will be assessed for possible deposit in the APA archives), nominations for APA professional contributions. The meeting was adjourned after appropriate motions were made.

CALL FOR 1983 APA CONVENTION PROGRAM PROPOSALS

It is time again to begin preparation of proposals for papers and symposia for the 1983 APA Convention to be held in Anaheim, CA next August. Contact Robert Penn, Division 19 Program Committee Chairman, for information and guidance on the plans for the 1983 APA program.

NEWS ABOUT MEMBERS

Ed Fleishman was awarded the Honorary Degree of Doctor of Science in Social Science by the University of Edinburgh, Scotland, at its commencement on July 15, 1982.

Alan E. Booker, USAF, BSC, has completed a postdoctoral residency in medical psychology, specializing in clinical neuropsychology, at the Oregon Health Sciences University, Portalnd, OR. He is now assigned as a clinical neuropsychologist at the David Grant Medical Center, Travis AFB, CA.

DIVISION OF MILITARY PSYCHOLOGY OF THE APA Officers and Committees (1982-1983)

Note: DoD AUTOVON numbers are prefixed with an A, commercial office numbers have an area code but no prefix, and home numbers are prefixed with an H. Committee members are listed in their order of succession to chair.

President	Robert S. Nichols 7124 Roslyn Ave. Rockville, MD 20855	A 225-5690 202-695-5690 H 301-926-2952
President - Elect	A. David Mangelsdorff 3425 Turtle Village Dr. San Antonio, TX 78230	A 471-4541/3331/3116 512-221-4541 H 512-344-0942
Secretary - Treasurer	Until December 31 A. David Mangelsdorff, interim LTC(P) Francis J. Fishburne Chief, Psychology Service WRAMC Washington, DC 20012	A 471-4541 A 291-1065 212-576-1065 H 301-340-7611
Representative to Council	Randall M. Chambers Army Research Institute (PERI-IE) 5001 Eisenhower Ave. Alexandria, VA 22333	A 284-8905 202-274-8905
Members - at - Large	Martin F. Wiskoff U.S. Naval Personnel R & D Center San Diego, CA 92152	A 933-7759 714-225-7759
	Bert T. King Office of Naval Research 800 N. Quincy St. Arlington, VA 22217	A 226-4290 202-696-4290
Newsletter/Publicity	Edward E. Eddowes CNATRA N-301 Naval Air Station Corpus Christi, TX 78419	A 861-3503/3654/3824 512-939-3503
	Michael H. Strub USARI P.O. Box 6057 Fort Bliss, TX 79916	A 978-4491/5297/2805 915-568-4491
Nominations and Elections	A. David Mangelsdorff	A 471-4541
LICCLIONS	Martin F. Wiskoff	A 933-7759
	Bert T. King	A 226-4290

Program	Robert Penn U. S. Naval Personnel R & D Center San Diego, CA 92152	A 933-6630/6935 714-225-6630
	Robert Gregory DFBL, USAF Academy, CO 80840	A 259-2094/3860 303-472-2094
	David L. Payne AFHRL/MO Brooks AFB, TX 78235	A 240-2244 512-536-2244 H 512-939-3503
	Steve Parkinson Psychology Service WRAMC Washington, DC 20012	A 291-1065 212-576-1065
Membership	W. Steven Sellman Asst. Director for Accession Policy (Military Personnel Testing) Room 2B269 Pentagon Bldg. Washington, DC 20301	A 225-5525 202-695-5525 H 301-248-6423
	Joyce Shields Army Research Institute (TRL) 5001 Eisenhower Ave. Alexandria, VA 22333	A 284-8844 202-274-8844
	Frank Petho USN CNET, CODE N4 Naval Air Station Pensacola, FL 32508	A 922-4444
Fellows	D. Bruce Bell Army Research Institute (PERI-RL) 5001 Eisenhower Ave. Alexandria, VA 22333	A 248-8293 202-274-8293
Fellows	Don Haggard Chief, ARI Field Unit Steele Hall Fort Knox, KY 40121	A 464-2618 502-274-2618
	Arthur C. F. Gilbert Army Research Institute (PERI-RL) 5001 Eisenhower Ave.	A 284-8293 202-274-8293 H 301-588-1316
AD HOC COMMITTEES:		
History of Military Psychology	John Rasmussen 4000 NE 41st St. Seattle, WA 98105	206-525-3130

Human Engineering and Engineering Psych	Randall M. Chambers	A 284-8905
Selection and Training	Edward E. Eddowes	A 861-3503
Psychologists in Uniform	Bill Maynard Department of Psychiatry Naval Hospital San Diego San Diego, CA 92134	A 957-2966/2198
Inter-University Seminar of Armed Forces and Society Liaison	Robert S. Nichols	A 225-5690
Women and Minorities in the Military	Anne Hoiberg Naval Health Research Center San Diego, CA 92138	A 933-2061
International Relation	Richard W. Bloom DET 1 AFCOS	A 945-2956
Relation	San Antonio, TX 78243	Н 512-674-1289
Nominees to APA Committees	Earl A. Alluisi AFHRL/CCN Brooks AFB, TX 78235	A 240-3605 512-536-3605
Legislative Affairs and AAP Liaison	Meridith P. Crawford Administrative Officer for Accreditation, American Psychological Association 1200 Seventeenth St., N.W. Washington, DC 20036	202-833-7691 H 301-654-7046
Organizational Psychology	Arthur C. F. Gilbert	A 284-8293

TRIP TO CHINA PLANNED

The Division of Psychoanalysis, Division 39, of the APA has arranged a two-week tour of China especially organized for psychologists. Included in the China tour are visits to memtal health facilities and children's schools, as well as to tourist attractions. The tour will depart from the West Coast on May 26, 1983 for Tokyo. From Tokyo the tout will stop at Beijing for four nights, at Xian for three nights, at Nanjing for three nights, at Shanghai for three nights, and at Hong Kong for two nights, returning to the United States on June 12, 1983. Approximate costs of the tour are \$2,859.00. Psychologists interested in travelling with their colleagues on this tour should contact the Division 39 Central Office at Adelphi University, Garden City, NY 11530, attn: Ms. Mary Gentile.

NEW DIVISION 19 MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATES

During 1982 Division 19 has expanded its membership to include 41 new members and four new associate members. We welcome each of you and look forward to your interest and participation in future Division 19 activities and programs.

MEMBERS

Walter C. Borman Robert K. Branson Ralph D. Bruno Jon S. Bunce William P. Burke Dennis L. Calkins Brian H. Chermol Willie M. J. Curtis Michael S. Cross Robert H. Davis Robert L. Fagan Milton C. Goff III Dennis J. Grill Kenneth A. Hirsch Arthur C. Horvath Richard A. Kass

R. Patrick Kennedy Melvin J. Kimmel Mary K. Larson Lucy G. Marrero Joseph D. Matarazzo Ronald R. McCormick Norman A. Milgram John E. Morrison Melvin R. Novick Chris A. Onwuzlike Steven C. Parkinson John J. Pass Frank C. Petho Robert F. Priest William R. Rigby Joseph M. Scandura

Carl E. Settles
Guy S. Shane
Paul Stager
David E. Stone
Timothy S. Strongin
Robert W. Sweezy
Herny C. Taylor
H. Walter Thorne
Dennis Wong

ASSOCIATES

Jerry R. DeVore Raymond H. Hamden Helen M. Sperling Richard D. Walter

CALL FOR DIVISION 19 NEWSLETTER PARTICIPATION

To encourage participation by all Division 19 members in improving the newsletter, the form shown below has been prepared for your use in submitting material. News about members: new job, news about the job, projects, programs, proposals action on the job that may be of interest to other members is always in short supply. News about new publications very likely will interest many members, don't hesitate to send in your latest publications.

Name: Address:	All news items for the Winter Newsletter must be in the	
Zip	Editor's hands by 1/28/83	

Send to: Edward E. Eddowes 9350 S. Padre Island Dr., #245 Corpus Christi, TX 78418

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

Kretchmer, R. S. Evaluation of the alternate leaderless group in a military psychiatric hospital. Group Psychotherapy, Psychodrama and Sociometry, 1980, 33.

Geiselman, R. E., and Samet, M. G. Summarizing military information: An application of schema theory. Human Factors, 1980, 22(6), 693-705.

Landee, B. M. Samet, M. G., and Foley, D. <u>A task-based analysis of information requirements of tactical maps</u> (Technical Report 397). Alexandria, VA: U. S. <u>Army Research Institute for the Behavioral and Social Sciences</u>, August 1979.

Ciccone, D. S., Samet, M. G., and Channon, J. B. A framework for the development of improved tactical symbology (Technical Report 403). Alexandria, VA: U. S. Army Research Institute for the Behavioral and Social Sciences, August, 1979.

Hughes, R. G., Lintern, G., Wightman, D. C., Brooks, R. B., and Singleton, J. Applications of simulator freeze to carrier glideslope tracking instruction. AFHRL-TR-82-3, Williams AFB, AZ: Air Force Human Resources Laboratory, 1982.

Nunns, W. A. Advanced instructional system: Applications for the future. AFHRL-TP-81-45, Lowery AFB, CO: Air Force Human Resources Laboratory, 1981.

Richards, W., and Dismukes, K. <u>Vision research for flight simulation</u>. AFHRL-TR-82-6, Williams AFB, AZ: Air Force Human Resources Laboratory, 1982.

Whyte, I. and Zepf, A. W. <u>Wide-angle</u>, multiviewer, infinity display system. AFHRL-TR-81-27, Williams AFB, AZ: Air Force Human Resources Laboratory, 1981.

Brooker, A. E. and Mareth, T. R. Infantile autism: Clinical features, diagnosis, etiology, and prognosis - a research review. <u>Psychological Reports</u>, 1982, <u>50</u> 587-592.

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

The Ad Hoc Committee on International Relations is developing an information clearing house. Its purpose is to facilitate international communications among researchers and practitioners on psychological applications to peace and war, from deterring conflict to improving combat effectiveness.

The clearing house will disseminate and receive requests for information that is not readily available, e.g., from international symposia, non-American publications, and personal contacts with colleagues throughout the world. It would also present information with potential applications to military psychology.

Of special interest are international developments in: a. Clinical psychology and psychiatry, b. Ergonomics, c. Personnel psychology, and d. Politico-military decision making and conflict resolution. Point of contact for the Ad Hoc Committee on International Relations is Dr. Dick Bloom, Det 1, AFCOS, San Antonio, TX 78243.

S

NON PROFIT ORG
U. S. POSTAGE
PAID
EL PASO TX
PERMIT NO. 2994





